

- Minutes from April 5, 2022 Meeting
- Chair Commissioner Chamberlain called the meeting to order at 6:48 pm.
- Commissioner Dodley requested attendees to Pledge of Allegiance.
- Commissioners' Roll Call Attendance
- All Commissioners; Chair Commissioner Chamberlain, Vice Chair Commissioner Moynihan,
 Secretary Commissioner Tyree, Zoning Chair Commissioner Marshall, Treasurer Commissioner
 Darrell Holmes., Commissioner Dodley and Commissioner Johnson; were present.
- Approval of Former Meeting Minutes
- Chair Commissioner Chamberlain asked Commissioners to review March 1, 2022 Minutes
- which resulted in no modifications. Treasurer Commission Holmes made a motion, which was seconded, to approve March 1, 2022 Minutes. Roll Call Voting resulted in unanimous approval.
- Zoning There was no zoning.
- Speaker
 - Sheetz Inc Presentation of Possible Taylor Station and Westbourne Location Kareem Amr from Skilken Gold Development, Frank Petruziiello and Mike Casale from Sheetz Inc. presented and answered questions.
- City of Columbus Community Relations Commission
 - Chair Commission Chris Cozad, Commission Member E. D'Bella and Community Relations
 Commission Support Pedro Mejia. presented and fielded questions.
- Chair Update Chair Commissioner Chamberlain
 - Gave summary of 3 Far Eastside beneficial items to Mayor Ginther during meeting of Eastland Plan.
 - Shot Spotters
 - Security camaras
 - Safe Streets
 - o Informed by Mayor Ginther PAL will return to Division of Police.
 - Awarded Eastland Plan by Mayor Ginther to Mideast, Greater Eastside and Far East Area Commissions.
 - Asked selected attendees and each agreed to be stakeholders on Eastside Plan.
 - Community Liaison Police Officer Meyers
 - Pastor Tory Shaw
 - Sheetz representative
 - Planned facilitation of Eastside Plan groups activities by Tom Carlisi.

- Requested Lynne LaCour, Neighborhood Pride Center Manager and Neighborhood Program Specialist, follow up with Attorney Christopher Clark to find out if all required parties signed the York Plaza Pelican Club court order.
- Requested Lynne LaCour speak with Department of Neighborhoods in regard to Area Commissions required new use of Commission funds for postcard notifications of zonings. Chair Chamberlain to draft email citing Far East Area Commissions' disapproval with this decision.
- Zoning Update Larry Marshall. There was no update.
- Treasurer Update Darrell Holmes. There was no update.
- Lynne LaCour, Neighborhood Pride Center Manager and Neighborhood Program Specialist, asked for feedback on Department of Neighborhood's Website. Vice Chair Commissioner Moynihan agreed to provide feedback.
- New Business There was no New Business.
- Adjournment
- Chair Commissioner Chamberlain made a motion, which was seconded, to adjourn. Chair Commissioner Chamberlain called for Voice Voting which resulted in unanimous approval. The meeting ended at 9:30 pm.
- Remaining Meeting May 3, June 7, July 5, August 2, September 6, October 4, November 1, December 6.